
Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY & M CM ULL E N 
ATTO R NEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 39 1 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230 1 

(850) 224·9115 FAX 1850) 222· ?560 

September 23, 2014 

HAND DELIVERED 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TaJ!ahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 
FPSC Docket No. 140002-EG 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
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On September 12, 2014 we filed Tampa Electric Company's Preliminary List of Issues 
and Positions in this proceeding in whjch the company's position for Issue 2 was misstated. The 
correct amount for Issue 2 is $40,995,640. That amount will be correctly shown in the 
company's Prehearing Statement due September 26, 2014. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

JOB/pp 

cc: All Parties of Record 
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